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INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK 
PROJECT #2023-011 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
Addendum Issue Date: May 11, 2023 
Addendum Subject: Questions and Answers  
Addendum Page Numbers: 1 
 
Bidders must take due notice and be governed accordingly. The addendum must be acknowledged as 
indicated in the Invitation to Bid or your Bid may not be considered. 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
1. Cummins L-9, Do you know what horsepower and torque rating? 
We do not have a specific horsepower and torque rating in mind. We need it strong enough to 
handle pulling our equipment on steep grades (14,000lb mini x & 25,000lb excavator.) 
 
2. How heavy is the trailer you are pulling? That would determine the HSp/torque needed for the 
terrain. 25,000-30,000lbs 
 
3. There is no radio in specs 
Yes, we would like a radio and CB. 
 
4. There is no air conditioning in specs. 
Yes, we would like air conditioning. 
 
5. Seats: Air Driver and 2 Man Passenger or Bench? 1, 2, 3 Person Operation? 
We would like Air Driver and 2-man passenger. 
 
6. What are you putting in the dump? Gravel, rock, dirt, asphalt, trash, or a little bit of 
everything? A little bit of everything  
 
7. Jacobs engine brake or compression brake? 
We would like Jacobs engine brake. 
 
8. Are you requesting a 2023 International Dump Truck with 2.1 vehicle specifications? 
We are not familiar with 2.1 vehicle specifications nor can find these specifications online to 
review and confirm.     
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